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Provider Bulletin No 187

AETNA BETTER HEALTH® OF MICHIGAN
Coventry Payer ID Number 25133 Is No Longer Valid

TO: Providers
FROM: Provider Experience Team
DATE: May 7, 2021

SUBJECT: Coventry payer ID Number 25133 Is No Longer Valid

Dear Provider,

For some time now, we have allowed providers to use the outdated Coventry
HealthCare payer ID number 25133 when submitting claims for Aetna Better Health
of Michigan members. As a courtesy to our providers, those claims have been
redirected to the correct Aetna Better Health of Michigan Payer ID number 128MI.

We are making you aware that effective August 1, 2021 the courtesy redirects
will end, and claims being sent to the invalid payer ID number will be rejected.

Avoiding Claim Rejections and Payment Delays

Please check your systems and processes to ensure you are ONLY submitting
claims for Aetna Better Health of Michigan members using the Aetna Better
Health of Michigan Payer ID number 128MI.

Sincerely,
Provider Services
Aetna Better Health of MI

AetnaBetterHealth.com/Michigan
MI-21-xx-xx
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